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Dear R.12-03-014,

Energy Division is providing the attached Proposed Scenarios for use in Track 2 of the 2012 
LTPP Proceeding as outlined in the “Energy Division Proposed Scenarios for use in R.12-03- 
014” sent to the service list on August 2, 2012. Along with results for the nine Proposed 
Scenarios, Staff is providing the “Scenario Tool” that was used to generate these scenarios 
given the assumptions defined in the Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling on June 27, 2012 (link 
below). The “Scenario Tool” is a Microsoft Excel file requiring version 2007 or later. Please 
find these three files attached to this email.

Note, the attached files currently have no values for incremental RPS. Staff will provide, via 
subsequent email, an updated version of this tool that incorporates values for incremental RPS 
resources. As a courtesy, Staff would also like to remind parties that a workshop on the Energy 
Division Proposed Scenarios is scheduled for 10am on Friday, August 24, 2012, and that 
comments are due on the scenarios on September 1, 2012.

The “Energy Division Proposed Scenarios for use in R.12-03-014” attached here has an update 
that replaces the chart on the last page to correctly reflect the retirement assumptions for solar, 
wind, and hydro based on the text in the document. No other changes were made.

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/RULr.NGS/169732.pdf

Regards,

Patrick Young

Patrick Young , Regulatory Analyst

Generation and Transmission Planning

California Public Utilities Commission
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